



Dr. M. Arafat Hasan Rizvi

204, Staff Hostel 1, 2nd Floor

Ahmad Nagar, Dasauli

Kursi Road, Integral University Lucknow

Mobile: (91) 9675011666

Email: arafat.hasanrizvi@gmail.com

Profile

Accomplished academician and media professional with over 5 years of work experience; holds doctoral degree in Media and Gender Studies and subsequent media/publishing industry experience. Key competencies include Academic Leadership, Creative Learning Strategies, Critical Thinking, and Content Development. Possesses strong communication, PR, and writing skills with proficiency in Google Suite, SPSS, and MS Excel.

Education

PhD, Media & Gender Studies

AMU Aligarh, India

2015-2021

MJMC, Journalism and Mass Communication

AMU Aligarh, India

2013-2015

BA, Psychology (Psychology Specialty)

AMU Aligarh, India

2010-2013

Title of PhD Dissertation

‘MAPPING ISSUES OF WOMEN IN PRINT MEDIA: A STUDY OF VERNACULAR PRESS IN UTTAR PRADESH’

Employment History

Assistant Professor Journalism & Mass Communication

Integral University, Lucknow

March 2022 – Present

Sub-Editor (English Section)

Aligarhian Times Magazine, Aligarh, India

July 2018 – June 2020

Copy Editor (Trainee Journalist)

RSTV, Parliament of India, New Delhi, India

March 2014

Research Publications

- Rizvi, M.A.H. & Hassan, F. (2021). Maternity and Mental Health during COVID-19 Pandemic: Empirical Reflections from North India. *Journal of Advance Research in Science and Social Science (JARSSC)*, DOI: 10.46523/jarssc.04.01.01 | ISSN: 2582-2004
- Rizvi, M.A.H. & Kidwai, M.S. (2017). Education, Employment and Quality of Life among the undergraduates of indigenous Tharu tribe in the Terai Region of Lakhimpur Kheri. *Anthropological Bulletin*, 9(2), 97-107 | ISSN: 2348-4667

- Rizvi, M.A.H. et al (2017). Gross National Happiness as Public Policy for Sustainable Societies: a Comparison of Bhutan and Sweden in Development of Nations: An Interplay of Economics, Politics & Society, Madaan Publishing House, Patiala, 2017 | ISBN: 978-93-8466

Affiliations

Consultant, Unitree Foundation, Aligarh, India

Sub-Editor, Aligarh Times, Aligarh Muslim University, India

Academic Associate, Foundation for Evidence based Development in India (FEDI), Aligarh, India

Awards & Honors

Best Research Paper Award at the International Conference on Looking at the Pandemic through Gender Lens, K.E.S. Shroff College, Mumbai, May 2021

Best Short Film Award for Khaki – Ek Andekha Chehra at Roshanaak, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, April 2016

Academic Conferences, Seminars & Workshops

- Successfully Completed 5-Day Faculty Development Programme on ‘Visual Arts in Media Education: Enhancing Film Appreciation and Photography’ from 15th-19th July 2024 organized by Amity School of Communication, Amity University Jharkhand.
- Presented a research paper entitled ‘Role of Indian Podcasts in Cultural Exchange and Education: Exploring how Indian podcasts are promoting cultural exchange, education and awareness of Indian knowledge system globally’ in the National Seminar on ‘Indian Knowledge System: Interdisciplinary Insights & Contemporary Discourse’ on July 1-3, 2024 Organized by Department of Humanities & Social Sciences, Integral University Lucknow.
- Completed Faculty Development Program on “Effective Teaching through Modern Technologies”, Association of Indian Universities and Integral University Lucknow, March 2024.
- Completed Faculty Development Program on “Cognitive Computing for Smart Applications”, Vishwakarma Institute of Information Technology, Pune, Maharashtra, March 2024.
- Completed Online Faculty Development Program on the Art of Research and Publishing in Indexed Journals, Madras Christian College, Chennai, May 2024.
- Completed International Faculty Development Program on Fundamentals of Research in Social Sciences, Integral University Lucknow, June 2024.

- Moderated an International Students Conference on “Building Resilience: a way forward” jointly organized by Taylor’s University Malaysia and KES Shroff college Mumbai.
- Attended the ‘Global Media Congress’ Abu Dhabi
- Attended an online training program on “Gender, Disaster and Sustainable Communities” organized by NIDM Government of India and KES Shroff college Mumbai.
- Attended a webinar on “Business sustainability, Climate change and Disaster Resilience” organized by NIDM Government of India and KES SHROFF college, Mumbai.
- Completed Summer research capacity building program by Sohar University Oman and University of Buraimi, Muscat Oman.
- Attended a workshop series on ‘Academic Integrity and ethics organized by University of Buraimi, Muscat, Oman.
- Attended a one day workshop on community radio and disaster resilience organized by National Institute of Disaster Management, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India. 2022
- Presented a paper on Matriarchy, Spirituality and Religious Practices among the Adults of indigenous Tharu tribe in the Terai Region of Lakhimpur Kheri organized by Department of Psychology, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh in February, 2020.
- Participated in a 3-Day Workshop on Qualitative and Quantitative Research Methodology organized by Department of Psychology, Amity University Madhya Pradesh, Gwalior in September, 2018.
- Presented a paper on Gross National Happiness as Business Strategy for building Sustainable Societies at Royal University of Bhutan, Thimphu in November 2017.
- Participated in the International Seminar on Agenda 2030 – Expanding the Knowledge Frontier organized by UN-Women at Maulana Azad Library, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh in March, 2017.
- Participated in a 3-Day International Workshop on Counseling Techniques: Eastern and Western Perspectives organized by Department of Psychology, Amity University Madhya Pradesh, Gwalior in May, 2016.
- Co-Organized an International Workshop on Counseling Psychology at Women’s College, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh in November, 2014.
- Co-Convener of National Media Meet Ahtisab-11 organized by University Literary Club, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh in August, 2011.

Internships

Rajya Sabha TV (Parliament of India) New Delhi, India as Trainee Journalist (March 2014)

Biographical Details

Parents: Late. Dr. M. Sadaquat Hussain Rizvi & Kohinoor Rizvi

Date of Birth: 18th July 1991

Religion: Islam

Languages Spoken: English, Hindi & Urdu

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Indian

Contact Details

Permanent Address: 872, Rizvi House, Ram Nagar Colony, Sitapur Road, Lakhimpur Kheri, 262701, UP, India

Mobile: (91) 9675011666

Email Address: arafat.hasanrizvi@gmail.com